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RE: Meeting tomorrow at 11 am re: Win~lows NT vs Chicago

Date:
Tuesday, December 15, 1992 3:07PM

This should be an excellent meeting. I’m looking forward to heating how it goes.

From: Claire Lematta
To: MSbradsi; MScoltinsh; MSdwaynew; MSjonl
¢c: Colleen Lacter; Linda O’Neill; MScameronm; MSdebbiew; MSlorisi; MSmartyta; MSpaulma; MStcht

MSsharonh; MSsteveb; MS TEAM EXE¢
Sub]ect: Meeting tomorrow at 11 am re: WindowS NT vs Chicago
Date: Tue, Dec 1.5, 1992 2:34PM

The "to" line has agreed to meet tomorrow to resolve several issues related to our PR disclosure strategy for
Chicago and related issue for Windows NT,There has been a lot of mai~ flying around and we hope to come to
agreement on our statements to everyone’s satisfaction- Please review the following agenda and comment/add.

Thank you all for agreeing to participate.
’

1. Tim=ng for Chicago disclosure. Should we have a short and tong term disclosure plan, If yes, what do we
y

in what ttmeframe,

2, What witl be the impact of the Feb. ChiCago SDR and how to manage.

3. Keep Chicago code name or change to "the next version of WindowS on MS- DOS"? Windows 4.0?

4.Should we describe Chicago as "Windows NT lite?" why or why not.

5. How much to disclose about merging WindowS and MS DOS in Chicago-

6.How are we going to position Windows NT vs Chicago (this is really broader marketing issue that ~ don’t

we will resolve tomorrow but we need to think about as it is fundamental to a~t above).
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